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John C. Rooney, P.E.
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October 21, 2014 Legistar Item: 14-10699
To: Jim Kaplan, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney fé/c
|

Assistant Comnissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Revision 2, State Municipal Agreement — State iD: 2350-00-00/70, Hamilton
Street/Douglas Avenue — Main Street to Goold Avenue

Submitted for your approval is Revision 2 of the State Municipal Agreement (SMA), State Contract ID:
2350-00-00/20/70, Hamilton Street/Douglas Avenue — Main Street to Goold Avenue. This revision
changes the Connecting Highway participating costs to 50% Federal/State and 50% Local Share, a minor
change to the lighting (no cost change) and the addition of a line reflecting the agreement from the
Connecting Highway change.

Revision 2 brings the total cost of this agreement to $8,392,700, with the WisDOT share being
$5,099,596 and the City of Racine share being $3,279,404. Funding for this project will be allocated in
the 2015 — 2024 Capital Improvement Program Budget.

if the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to enter
into the agreement.
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